Monday, January 14, 2019 at 5:06:59 PM Central Standard Time

Subject: Re: Cause No. 18-DCV-251366

Date:
From:
To:
CC:

Wednesday, December 5, 2018 at 12:20:35 PM Central Standard Time
Elliott's Law

Michelle Morris

Scamardo, Robert, Jonathan Brush, Liz Mylin

We can of course speak about this in person or in the phone | would like any names or information your have,
confirmed or not.

Tks
Elliott

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2018, at 12:17 PM, Michelle Morris <mmorris@rmegllp.com> wrote:

Hi Mr. Elliott —

Subject to and without waiving any objection pending with the Court as to your appointment, |
believe there is a mistaken understanding underlying your request. FBISD does not have and is
not aware of any information regarding the identity of any buried individuals or their
descendants. While there are some names in historical records of individuals who may have
been incarcerated at the prison camp at some point during the relevant time frame, FBISD has
no information as to whether any such individuals died or were buried at this site. In other
words, it is not possible to scientifically match lists of suspected prisoners to any of the
discovered remains. Since none of the deceased individuals have been identified, there is no
way to identify or notify respective descendants, as pointed out to the Court in FBISD’s Petition
seeking permission to reinter the remains. For this reason, FBISD is willing to and has sought
permission from the THC to obtain and curate genetic material from the remains, in order to
have such material available for possible future invasive testing against the DNA of persons who
may come forward in the future to request permission to establish such descendant status.

If it would be more helpful to have a telephone conference to further discuss this issue, please
let me know when you are available.

I hope this helps.
Regards,
Micki

MICHELLE MORRIS

Partner

Rogers, Morris & Grover, L.L.P.
5718 Westheimer Road, Suite 1200
Houston, Texas 77057

Direct: 713-960-6009

Main: 713-960-6000

Facsimile: 713-960-6025

Website: www.rmgllp.com
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From: Elliottslaw <mike @elliottslaw.com>

Date: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 at 11:19 AM

To: Michelle Morris <mmorris@rmgllp.com>, Jennifer Cronkhite
<jcronkhite@rmgllp.com>

Cc: Elliottslaw <mike@elliottslaw.com>

Subject: Re: Cause No. 18-DCV-251366

Good morning Michelle. As time is of the essence in this case, please advise and produce to me
any information that you or any of your clients may possess concerning the names and / or
identities or any of the deceased individuals and / or their relatives and / or descendants buried
at the FBISD construction site along with any supporting documentation. | would hope you
would produce this information without the necessity of a Court Order or other formal
discovery. Please advise if your intentions are to not voluntarily comply with this request so that
I may proceed alternatively to acquire the necessary information.

Michael W. Elliott
Court Appointed Master

On Nov 30, 2018, at 5:13 PM, Jennifer Cronkhite <jcronkhite @rmgllp.com> wrote:

Attached please find a courtesy copy of Fort Bend ISD’s Objection to Order of
Reference Appointing Master in Chancery that has been electronically filed with
the Court.

JENNIFER CRONKHITE
ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATOR
Rogers, Morris & Grover, L.L.P.
5718 Westheimer, Suite 1200
Houston, Texas 77057

Main:  713-960-6000

Direct: 713-960-6012

Facsimile: 713-960-6025

Website: www.rmgllp.com

The information contained in this transmission and any attachment hereto is privileged
and/cr confidential information intended solely for the use of the individual(s) named
above. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, the reader is hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.

<Objections to Order Appointing Master in Chancery.pdf><Order re Objections to
Order Appointing Master in Chancery.pdf>
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